AGENDA

Warrenton Urban Renewal Agency

December 14, 2021 — 6:00 p.m.
Warrenton City Hall — Commission Chambers
225 S. Main Ave.
Warrenton, Or 97146
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL

3. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Urban Renewal Agency Meeting Minutes — 10.26.21
B. Warrenton Urban Renewal Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes — 9.01.21

4. BUSINESS
A. Consideration of WURAC Appointments

5. ADJOURN

Warrenton City Hall is accessible to the disabled. An interpreter for the hearing impaired may be
requested under the terms of ORS 192.630 by contacting Dawne Shaw, City Recorder, at 503-861-0823
at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting so appropriate assistance can be provided.



3.A

MINUTES
Warrenton Urban Renewal Agency
October 26, 2021
6:00 p.m.
Warrenton City Hall - Commission Chambers
225 S. Main
Warrenton, OR 97146

Chair Balensifer called the meeting to order at 6:59 p.m.

Commissioners Present: Chair Henry Balensifer, Tom Dyer, Mark Baldwin, Gerald Poe, and
Rick Newton

Staff Present: Executive Director Linda Engbretson, Secretary Dawne Shaw, Public Works
Director Collin Stelzig, Fire Chief Brian Alsbury, Public Works Operations Manager Kyle
Sharpsteen, and Deputy City Recorder Rebecca Sprengeler

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Urban Renewal Agency Meeting Minutes — 9.28.21

Commissioner Baldwin made the motion for approval of the consent calendar as presented.
Motion was seconded and passed unanimously.

Poe — aye; Newton — aye; Dyer — aye; Balensifer — aye; Baldwin — aye

PUBLIC HEARINGS — None

BUSINESS ITEMS

Public Works Director Collin Stelzig discussed the project manager Request for Qualifications
for the S. Main Avenue Improvement project. He explained what the project management will
entail as stated in the agenda memo. Discussion followed. Discussion followed about grants.

Commissioner Newton made the motion to approve advertising the RFQ for the Project
Management of the S. Main Avenue Improvement Project. Motion was seconded and
passed unanimously.

Poe — aye; Newton — aye; Dyer — aye; Balensifer — aye; Baldwin — aye

There being no further business, Chair Balensifer adjourned the agency meeting at 7:10 p.m.

Respectfully prepared and submitted by Rebecca Sprengeler, Deputy City Recorder.

MINUTES

Urban Renewal Agency
Regular Meeting — 10.26.21
Page: 1



APPROVED:

Henry A. Balensifer 111, Chair
ATTEST:

Dawne Shaw, Secretary

MINUTES

Urban Renewal Agency
Regular Meeting — 10.26.21
Page: 2



3.B

MINUTES
Warrenton Urban Renewal Advisory Commitiee
September 1, 2021
3:30 p.m.
Warrenton City Hall — Commissioners Chambers
225 S. Main
Warrenton, OR 97146

Chair Bridgens called the meeting to order at 3:31 p.m.
Warrenton Urban Renewal Advisory Committee Members Present: Chair Bob Bridgens, Brooke

Terry, AmyLeigh Sutton, Tess Chedsey (via Zoom), Dennis Faletti (arrived at 3:32 p.m.), and
Katie Burkhart (via Zoom)

Absent: Mel Jasmin

Staff Present: Executive Director Linda Engbretson, Finance Director April Clark, Public Works
Director Collin Stelzig, and Secretary Rebecca Sprengeler

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Urban Renewal Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 6.2.21

Mur. Faletti made the motion to approve the consent calendar. Motion was passed
unanimously.

Bridgens - aye; Terry — aye; Sutton - aye; Chedsey - aye; Faletti — aye; Burkhart — aye
BUSINESS

Executive Director Linda Engbretson presented a fagade grant application for Coulombe Home
Team at 137-139 South Main Avenue. She noted this is the first application of this fiscal year.
She also noted increased approvals for up to $10,000; $5,000 is a match and $5,000 is a grant,
She briefly reviewed the application and stated staff is recommending approval, Ms, Chedsey
thinks it’s perfect. Chair Bridgens clarified the location of the building. Ms. Sutton feels they
will do a great job. Ms. Terry thinks they will do a great job; they are professional and get a
discount on the work. Chair Bridgens agreed. Ms. Chedsey feel this is a wonderful use of the
program. Ms. Burkhart stated she thinks it will look great. Chair Bridgens stated we will give
them the fagade grant. The consensus was to approve the fagade grant application.

Public Works Director Collin Stelzig presented an update on the food cart pod project. He
discussed electrical and sewer. Sewer is not in the budget and would be difficult to put in. The
current food cart would like sewer or a greywater dump area. Mr. Stelzig noted the Astoria food
carts do not have direct sewer connections. He proposed a single grey-water dump location
onsite. The location is to be determined. Ms. Engbretson commented it may be a good use of
MINUTES

Warrenton Urban Renewal Advisory Committee

Regular Meeting — 9.1.21
Page 1




funding to add this option. Mr. Stelzig made comments in agreement. He discussed the proposal
for a 12" paving strip shown on a handout he provided; this allows room for the food cart and an
additional 6°. He explained, with minimal work they can fit four food cart pods and provide
utilities. More paving can be done if successful. He briefly discussed marketing and aesthetics.
Paving is still planned for end of this summer. Chair Bridgens noted concerns about enough
space with potentially nine carts. Discussion followed. Mr. Stelzig noted water and power will be
laid out for four carts with the option for future expansion. Ms. Engbretson noted the potential
for up to four carts; she has had three inquiries. Ms. Sutton discussed benefits of food carts and
noted excitement. Ms. Terry asked about a timeline for putting in seating. Mr. Stelzig responded
that funds are available, but ownership and maintenance need to be determined. He anticipates
the city purchasing 1-2 benches. Discussion followed. Ms. Engbretson suggested adding a
requirement to the agreement to provide seating and a landscape featore. Ms. Terry asked if
parking will be available. Mr. Stelzig noted designated fire parking and potential for a couple
spots. He noted investment has been kept small. Ms. Engbretson asked why the whole lot is not
being paved. Mr. Stelzig responded that it would be a lot of pavement for only 2-3 carts, He
noted it can be done but, in his opinion, it is not an issue to do it in phases. He noted the
perimeter will be 5° band of sand, backfill, and gravel. He noted concerns about screening caused
by the layout. He also noted paving in sections allows flexibility with the layout. Chair Bridgens
made comments in agreement. Mr. Stelzig noted conversation with the city commission about
doing work in phases. Ms. Chedsey likes doing work in stages. Mr. Faletti feels it is alright.
There was brief discussion about a tent and parking,

Ms. Engbretson discussed the possibility of the Urban Renewal District making an offer on a
vacant lot across from city hall owned by Mark Simonsen. She noted authorization from the
urban renewal plan for off street parking. She also noted a code change for parking requirements
in downtown. She emphasized the need for additional parking. She asked if WURAC is
interested in recommending this to the city commission. Ms. Terry noted she likes the idea of a
designated parking lot especially with new businesses and development. There was discussion
about the growth of Warrenton. There was brief discussion about cost of parking. There was
brief discussion about improving the lot to meet city standards. Ms. Engbretson asked for a
recommendation to approve seeking additional downtown parking with urban renewal funds.
Ms. Chedsey noted difficulty hearing discussion over Zoom. Ms. Engbretson summarized,
noting the intention is for a public parking lot. It was noted the purchase price is not known.
Chair Bridgens asked if there needs to be a vote. Ms. Engbretson noted she would appreciate a
vote and suggested a recommendation that the committee supports the use of funds for additional
parking for the downtown. Chair Bridgens called for a vote and stated they will let Linda or the
City of Warrenton decide what will look good or be best.

Bridgens - aye; Terry — aye; Sutfon - aye; Chedsey - aye; Faletti — aye; Burkhart — aye

Ms. Sutton asked about a timeframe for making an offer. Ms. Engbretson discussed an RFP for
realtor services and noted it may be about a year.

Mr. Stelzig discussed the drone flight; clearance has not been granted from FAA yet.

MINUTES

Warrenton Urban Renewal Advisory Cominitiee
Regular Meeting — 9.1.21

Page 2




Ms. Engbretson discussed an update on the commercial pier improvements in the Warrenton
Marina; they are in final stages of the agreement with the design firm. They are going through an
exemption process, then the firm will be hired, and construction will go out to bid in two phases.
Phase three will be an add-on if there is enough money, but the goal is to do it all three at once.

Chair Bridgens asked about hiring public works employees. Mr. Stelzig noted five new
employees and upcoming interviews. Ms. Engbretson noted several retirements and new staff.
Discussion followed. Ms. Engbretson discussed a vacancy for a marina foreman. She discussed
hardship the past year and commended the marinas and public works departments for their work
while short-staffed. She also noted a new planning director.

Chair Bridgens asked about the SW 9" Street project. Mr. Stelzig noted this is not an urban
renewal project and discussed an update.

OTHER BUSINESS - None

Finance Director April Clark noted there have not been any changes to the budget since the last
meeting. Ms. Sutton asked if paving in stages is more expensive in the long run. Mr. Stelzig
explained generally yes, but the cost savings is not significant in the grand scheme of the project.
Brief discussion followed. Ms. Engbretson noted it will be exciting to get the projects rolling.
She noted there are less than 7 years left; they should start to see a lot happening in the next
couple years. Brief discussion followed. Ms. Engbretson noted work being done on the “brown
building” in downtown. Brief discussion followed

There being no further business, Chair Bridgens adjourned the meeting at 4:09 p.m.
Next regular meeting: December 1 at 3:30 p.m.

APPROVED:

ATTEST: “Bob Bridgens—Chair—

= .
ﬁ ’ S Penn s fale++.
Rebecca Sprengeler, Secretary

MINUTES

Warrenton Urban Renewal Advisory Committee
Regular Meeting — 9.1.21

Page 3



4.A

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

TO: The Warrenton Urban Renewal Agency
FROM: Dawne Shaw, URA Secretary

DATE: December 14, 2021

SUBJ: Advisory Committee Appointments
SUMMARY

The Urban Renewal Advisory Committee has four positions with terms ending on
December 31, 2021; positions 4, 5, 6 and 7. Tess Chedsey and Dennis Faletti
have reapplied for their positions, 4 and 6 respectively. Mel Jasmin and Katie
Burkhart have chosen to not reapply. Mayor Balensifer had previously submitted
nominations for positions 4 & 6 and is also recommending Michelle Murray for

Position No. 5.
RECOMMENDATION/SUGGESTED MOTION

| move to reappoint Tess Chedsey to Position No. 4, and Dennis Faletti to Position
No. 6, and to appoint Michelle Murray to Position No. 5 on the Warrenton Urban

Renewal Advisory Committee.

ALTERNATIVE

Other action as deemed appropriate by the Agency

FISCAL IMPACT
N/A

/}(pmved by Executi anatzz L
A ey ) NG N,




December 7, 2021

To the City Commission of Warrenton and Warrenton Urban Renewal Agency:

Pursuant to Warrenton City Charter Chapter V § 19; and Chapter 4, M. 2.b and Chapter 4, M.
3.h(i) of the City of Warrenton Commission Rules this letter is to outline the nominees for the
consideration of appointment by the City Commission. There are no outlined rules for the
Warrenton Urban Renewal Agency, but it is assumed rules would carry over to that agency in
practice.

Nominees for Reappointment:
I hereby nominate the following persons to the following boards and positions for
reappointment:
e Warrenton Urban Renewal Advisory Committee
o Tess Chedsey, Position 4
o Dennis Faletti, Position 6

Notes on Nominees for Reappointment:

The aforementioned nominees have faithfully served on their respective boards with no issue
and are a credit to the citizenry’s volunteerism. | hope the commission will agree and ensure
they continue their important work within our city’s government.

Nominees for New Appointments:
| also wish to nominate the following persons to the following boards and position for new
appointments:
e Warrenton Urban Renewal Advisory Committee
o Michelle Murray, Position 5
e Warrenton Community Library Board
o Amanda Donovan, Position 6

Interview Notes on New Nominees:
In my prior nomination letter November 23, 2021, | outlined my cause for reappointments of
Tess Chedsey and Dennis Faletti on the WURA board, and for the nomination of Michelle




Murray to the Library board. Since there was a question (yet to be answered) of if a friends
group officer could also be on the city’s library board, and the fact that we received an
application from Amanda Donovan, who after my interview was determined to be a good fit for
the Library Board, it seemed cleaner/easier to not have Michelle on the library bhoard.
Additionally, Michelle’s experience and energies would be better spent on the friends group
and on the Urban Renewal Agency Advisory Committee. As a result | nominate Amanda to the
Library board, and Michelle to the Urban Renewal Advisory Committee.

Persons Applied, but not nominated:!
e No other applicants to these specific boards that were not already explained or
mentioned above.

Below is recommended motions for appointments. If there are any questions, | would be happy
to answer them.

Sincerely,

flsy 1 bt 7

Henry A. Balensifer llI
Mayor

Recommended Motions for Warrenton City Commission Meeting?
I move to appoint Amanda Donovan to position 6 on the Warrenton Community Library Board

Recommended Motions for Warrenton Urban Renewal Agency
I move to appoint Tess Chedsey, Michelle Murray, and Dennis Falletti to positions 4, 5, and 6
respectively, on the Warrenton Urban Renewal Advisory Committee.

! Pursuant to disclosure requirements: City of Warrenton Commission Rules Ch.4, M. 4.b

? Pursuant to separation of powers: City of Warrenton Commission Rules Ch. 4, M. 2.c {(and 4.a)



Recaind
Nov. | (s, 20Z1

&

Application for Committee Appointment

To: Warrenton City Commission and Warrenton City Manager

5, ] ot {CHENS gwj / , hereby apply forappointment to serve on-the following:

Budget Committee
Community Center Board
Parks Advisory-Committee-
Planning Commission
Warrenton Community Library Board
X _ Warrenton Urban Renewal Advisory Board

What is your interest in applying for this position?

| Hove Bepw o nie  Poarn For §-T veres, T

e  SFEN oW pYRAEN KRENEwWAL Fonond  pHee SPewT,
Jave Seza/ _TRE FESOLTS BND _WODLN LICE TOCONT IR,

What experience or qualifications do you have for this position?
ALPODUMPTELY T yepls, OE SERVIicE o) THE
. 7 o A IpR0EW Tron] /799!//5‘0/2/\/ Roprn

How much time could you give to serving on this committee?
Weekly Monthly: Quarterly<§( ) HRS

T E55  CHeosey LovEm BER_ JZZI, o |

Full Name (please print) / Date-
o




RECEIVED

NOV 0 3 202

Clry
CITY e VARRENTON

ORDERS OFFICE

Application for Committee Appointment

To: War 1'ent011 Clty Commission and Warrenton City Manager

| ] lennis A Q g:H; 1 , hereby apply for appointinent to serve on the following:

Budget Committee
Community Center Board
Matinas Advisory Committee
Parks Advisory Committee
Planning Commission

Warrenton Cominunity Library Board
Warrenton Urban Renewal Advisory Board

What is your interest in applying for this position?
WQYT'HE%'G 5¢@ ahrcnf0h00n+'wua 7"0
rﬂ@\le 0P QY‘ODQP'V in alf greag

What experience or qualifications do you have for this position?
L e on thig IJ slnce 1’*‘34“0»&'6'661
+ Yo e Contin®€ helping

How much time could you give to serving on this committee?
Weekly  Monthly Quarterly

Deunnls A. Fale 1+

Full Name (please print) Date




h-.’_____.———‘
I Nov 18, 20Z)

Application for Committee Appointment

To; Warrenton City Commission and Warrenton City Manager

\

Budget Committee

Community Center Board

Marinas Advisory Committee

Parks Advisory Committee

Planning Commission

Warrenton Community Library Board
Warrenton Urban Renewal Advisory Board

What is your interest in applying % this position?

i /W?cz\e{/ ¢/ 7?&!4’&(2 , hereby apply for appointment to serve on the following:

T Vhauer a hp YaSSjom 4o /ﬂ/mhﬁ mie Consincty.

= C@)) /(ﬂ/f ,‘E/wé + P o P ,/14/;;{54& ag J ;:L(; /._/ZJ—Z; Y

What experience or qualifications do you have for this position?

. I{au Raised loto o Wiy fon Nan b+

T e & hpral gt © L f(/ﬁ s Sat o fUaps, RBiart,

jllh&/ﬂ(ﬂ?éu\g( /'?I_EAL v /léﬁd_‘ﬁ) 74((10,/ 74{’/1. J

How much time could you give to serving on this committee?

Weekly &/ Monthly Quatterly (- 4;1/ Ko /[uéé(ay

/77/%1/4 ﬂﬂuﬂp ﬂfULth ////@/5’?/

Full Name (please print) / Date g



	1 Agenda 12.14.21
	3.A Urban Renewal Agency Draft Minutes 10.26.21
	3.B WURAC Minutes 9.1.21
	4.A WURAC Appointments

